
From: Official Information
To:
Cc: Official Information
Subject: Final response - LGOIMA 389131 -  - proposed rates increase - water infrastructure
Date: Wednesday, 27 March 2024 11:08:02 am
Attachments: image001.png

image002.jpg
image003.jpg

Kia ora,
 
We refer to your information request below. Hamilton City Council provides the following
response.
 
Your request:
 

1. What is your Council's proposed rates increase this year?
a. What proportion of that is for water services and water infrastructure?
b. What proportion of any proposed rates increase is to service the debt for water

infrastructure?
2. What proportion of any proposed rates is to service debt for water infrastructure?
3. How much debt is your Council currently servicing for water infrastructure?

a. What is your Council's current projected costs of servicing this debt over the next 10
years?

 
Our response:
 

1. What is your Council's proposed rates increase this year?
19.9%

a. What proportion of that is for water services and water infrastructure?
3.6%

b. What proportion of any proposed rates increase is to service the debt for water
infrastructure?

0.4% (Defined servicing debt as the additional cost of interest payments AP23-24
vs LTP 24-25.  Excludes any principal debt repayments)

 
2. What proportion of any proposed rates is to service debt for water infrastructure?

35%
 

3. How much debt is your Council currently servicing for water infrastructure?   
 Forecast 30 June 2024: $392 million

 
a. What is your Council's current projected costs of servicing this debt over the next

10 years? 
$543 million interest costs  (includes current and any additional debt incurred
over the 10 years)
(Defined as interest costs, excludes any principal debt repayments)

 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision.
Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or
freephone 0800 802 602.



 
Ngaa mihi
Keeley Faulkner
Official Information Coordinator
Governance & Assurance Team | Business Services
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete the message and notify the sender. You should not read, copy, use, change, alter, disclose or deal in any manner
whatsoever with this email or its attachments without written authorisation from the originating sender. Hamilton City Council does
not accept any liability whatsoever in connection with this email and any attachments including in connection with computer viruses,
data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. Unless expressly stated to the contrary the
content of this email, or any attachment, shall not be considered as creating any binding legal obligation upon Hamilton City Council.
Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Hamilton City
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I support flexibility at work. While it suits me to send this email now, I don’t expect a response outside of your own working hours. 

 
 
 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 1:47 PM
Subject: LGOIMA Request
 
To whom it may concern,
 
Under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987, I request the following
information:
 

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

 
Yours faithfully,
 

 | Researcher
Labour Leader’s Office
 
Authorised by Chris Hipkins MP, Parliament Buildings, Wellington

 



 

 




